Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Saturday, 13 July 2019 3:02 PM

To: ‘jasminetan@transcab.com.sg’; Ng Wai Yin; claims@transcab.com.sg

Cc: Admin A

Subject: <REJECTION> Your Ref: AAD1801-070 (SHB 7777R) *Our Ref:
CC3/EQI18000548/Kpb3 [ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBG 7940E(EQ) & SHB 7777R ON
04/01/2018]

Attachments: Statement of GBG7940E.pdf; GBG7940E - Ol VIDEO.mp4

Your Ref: AAD1801-070 (SHB 7777R) Without Prejudice

Our Ref: CC3/EQI18000548/Kpb3
Dear Sirs/Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING GBG 7940E(EQ) & SHB 7777R ON 04/01/2018

We refer to the above matter.

Attached is a copy of our insured accident report and car video footage for your easy reference. Our
insured was driving straight within his own lane, suddenly there is a jerk on his vehicle. We are of the view
that our insured version is more credible.

In view of the above, we regret to inform you that we have our principal instruction to deny liability and
unable to look into your client’s matter.

Thank you.

Note: This video footage is solely for investigation and shall not be reproduced. You undertake to preserve
its confidentiality and will not disclose, provide or make available the video footage in whole orin part, to
any third party.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | email: chewht@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108
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